

A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra) www.dbrau.ac.in

### DR. BHIMARO AMBEDKAR UNIVERSITY, AGRA

STUDENTS' COUNCIL



Rules & Byelaws

Dr. Bhimrao Ambedkar University, Agra Students' Council

ph



A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

#### Memorandum

#### Name of the Council-

Dr. Bhimaro Ambedkar University, Agra Students' Council

Address- DBRAU University -282004

Jurisdiction- DBRAU University campus and for extension/social activities, it may be outside the campus.

#### Objective-

DBRAU Students' Council will be an official body to represent the views of students in various fields. Through this students' representative shall organize various academic/social/cultural and other important activities.

#### Main objectives are-

- To integrate learning within the organization
- To give opportunities to the students
- To enhance students understanding and appreciation of diversity
- To allow students to gain personal & professional skills in the area of leadership development.
- To foster a life based on equality of status & sound moral judgement
- To promote all round development of students by organizing extra-curricular activities
- To advance the general welfare of the students.
- To select/nominate poor students for scholarship or any other support by the University.
- To select/nominate the students for support by the University in project/attending International Seminar/paper or poster presentation in National or International Seminar

Kul



A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra) www.dbrau.ac.in

### Rules & Byelaws

### **Executive Committee/Office Bearer of the council**

(Table 01)

S.No.	Post	Tenure	
01	Patron	Eligibility Vice-Chancellor of the University	Ex-Officio
02	Co-Patron	Pro-Vice Chancellor	Ex-Officio
03	Chief Advisor (Finance)	Finance Officer	Ex-Officio
04	Chief Advisor (Administration)	Registrar	Ex-Officio
05	Chief Advisor (Exams)	Controller of Examinations	Ex-Officio
06	Chief Advisor (Discipline)	Chief Proctor	Ex-Officio
07	Chief Counsellor	Dean, Student Welfare	Ex-Officio
08	Counsellor- (Academic)	Dean, Academic	Ex-Officio
09	Counsellor- (Finance)	Accounts Officer	Ex-Officio
10	Counsellor- (Hostels)	Chief Warden	Ex-Officio
11	Counsellor (Alumni)	Dean Alumni	Ex-Officio
12	Counsellor- Games & Sports	A faculty member (aided/self-financed) of the University campus, nominated by the Patron on the suggestion of committee of students members under the chairmanship of President of the council	Till the duration of nomination
13	Counsellor-Social Work  A faculty member (aided/self-financed) of the University campus, nominated by the Patron on the suggestion of committee of students members under the chairmanship of President of the council		Till the duration of nomination
		A faculty member (aided/self-financed) of the University campus, nominated by the Patron on the suggestion of committee of students members under the chairmanship of President of the council	Till the duration of nomination
15	Counsellor- Technical	A faculty member (aided/self-financed) of the University campus, nominated by	Till the duration of nomination





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

		the Patron on the suggestion of committee of students members under the chairmanship of President of the council	
16	Counsellor- Library	A faculty member (aided/self-financed) of the University campus, nominated by the Patron on the suggestion of committee of students members under the chairmanship of President of the council	Till the duration of nomination
17	Counsellor- Innovation	A faculty member (aided/self-financed) of the University campus, nominated by the Patron on the suggestion of committee of students members under the chairmanship of President of the council	Till the duration of nomination
18	Counsellor- Placement	A faculty member (aided/self-financed) of the University campus, nominated by the Patron on the suggestion of committee of students members under the chairmanship of President of the council	Till the duration of nomination
19	Counsellor-NSS	A faculty member (aided/self-financed) of the University campus, nominated by the Patron on the suggestion of committee of students members under the chairmanship of President of the council	Till the duration of nomination
20	President		
21	General Secretary  Pre-Final Year Students of any academic Program of the University having good academic record (No Back/Supplementary and not having any disciplinary action against him/her)		One year
22	Secretary- Academic (UG)	Pre-Final Year Students of any academic Program of the University having good academic record (No Back/Supplementary and not having any disciplinary action against him/her)	One year
23	Secretary-Academic (PG)	Pre-Final Year Students of any academic Program of the University having good academic record	One year





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

		(No Back/Supplementary and not having	
		any disciplinary action against him/her)	
24	Secretary- Games &	Pre-Final Year Students of any academic	One year
	Sports	Program of the University having good	
		academic record	
		(No Back/Supplementary and not having	
		any disciplinary action against him/her)	
25	Secretary- Social	Pre-Final Year Students of any academic	One year
	Work	Program of the University having good	J
		academic record	
		(No Back/Supplementary and not having	
		any disciplinary action against him/her)	
26	Secretary Technical	Pre-Final Year Students of any academic	One year
		Program of the University having good	One year
		academic record	
		(No Back/Supplementary and not having	
		any disciplinary action against him/her)	
		and preferably should be from	
		engineering faculty.	
27	Secretary-Library	Pre-Final Year Students of any academic	0
I	Secretary-Elorary	Program of the University having good	One year
		academic record	
		(No Back/Supplementary and not having	
28	Secretary-Hostels	any disciplinary action against him/her) Pre-Final Year Students of any academic	
20	Secretary-Hosters		One year
		Program of the University having good academic record	
		(No Back/Supplementary and not having	
		any disciplinary action against him/her).	
		He/She Should be residing in the Hostel	
20	0	of the University.	
29	Secretary-	Pre-Final Year Students of any academic	One year
	Innovations	Program of the University having good	
		academic record	
		(No Back/Supplementary and not having	
2.0		any disciplinary action against him/her)	
30	Secretary-Placement	Pre-Final Year Students of any academic	One year
		Program of the University having good	
		academic record	
		(No Back/Supplementary and not having	
		any disciplinary action against him/her)	
31	Secretary- NSS	Pre-Final Year Students of any academic	One year
		Program of the University having good	
		academic record	
		(No Back/Supplementary and not having	
		any disciplinary action against him/her)	





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

32	Secretary-Alumni	Pre-Final Year Students of any academic Program of the University having good academic record	One year
		(No Back/Supplementary and not having any disciplinary action against him/her)	
33	Treasurer	Pre-Final Year Students of any academic Program of the University having good academic record (No Back/Supplementary and not having any disciplinary action against him/her)	One year
34	Co-Treasurer		
35	Member, Executive Committee (One member from each school)	Pre-Final Year Students of any academic Program of the University having good academic record (No Back/Supplementary and not having any disciplinary action against him/her)	One year

#### Rules & Byelaws

#### Membership of the Council: -

Director/ Head of every institute/department of the university will constitute a committee of 4 faculty members under his/her chairmanship. This committee will nominate one final year male, one pre-final year male, one final year female and one pre-final year female student having good academic record from every fulltime academic program for the general body of the council.

Students, who have passed in back paper/supplementary exam, will not be considered for membership of the general body. The student shall not have been subjected to any disciplinary action by the Institute authorities. This membership will be for one year.

Nomination of students will be done from 15th to 25th June every year...

As per need dates may be extended by the Patron

Kul



A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

### Important dates for the formation of

#### Students' Council Every year

S.No.	Dates	Purpose
1	20 <sup>th</sup> to 30 <sup>th</sup> June	Nomination of Final/Pre Final Year students from each full- time academic program for the membership of general body
2	30 <sup>th</sup> June to 05 <sup>th</sup> July	Nomination of office bearers by the committee From the pre-final year students, nominated for the membership of the general body
3	30 <sup>th</sup> June to 05 <sup>th</sup> July	Nomination of executive committee member (one from each school) from the final/pre-final year students. Nominated for the membership of the general body
4	Up to 12 <sup>th</sup> July	Approval of office bearers and execultive committee members by the patron (Vice-Chancellor)
5	13 <sup>th</sup> July	Official notification regarding formation of students council fo the year
6	16 <sup>th</sup> July	First General body meeting & Installation of office bearers

Note- Above dates may be extended by the patron (Vice-Chancellor) as per need.

#### General body of the council

#### A. Composition

- All the members nominated by the respective committee of every institute/ department. Membership of every nominated member will end after one year.
- Patron, Co-patron, Chief Advisor-Finance Administration/Discipline, Chief Counsellor, Counsellor- Academic/ Games & Sports/ Social work/ Cultural/ Technical/ Library/ Hostels/ Innovation/ Placement/ NSS/Finance/ Alumni.

#### B. Meeting

In a year at least two meetings of general body are mandatory. As per the work many meetings may be called. In special circumstances special meeting may also be called.

#### C. Information of meeting

At least seven days' prior information is compulsory for the General Body Meeting (GBM). Special General Body Meeting may be called on one day prior information (Through phone/SMS/email/WhatsApp etc.).

#### D. Quorum

For normal meeting quorum requires 40% presence of general body members.

For special meetings- quorum requires 35 % presence of general body members.





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

If quorum is not completed in any meeting, meeting may be adjourned. After half an hour of scheduled time of meeting, adjourned meeting may be started. Decision taken in this meeting will be valid.

#### E. Date of Meetings-

President and General Secretary of the students' council in consultation with Patron will decide the date of meeting.

### F. Rights and Duties

- 1. To confirm the minutes of last meeting.
- 2. To install the office bearers every year.
- 3. To monitor the activities of the students' council.
- 4. To decide the new work/ activities of the council
- 5. To decide/ approve the annual budget of the council.
- 6. To take disciplinary action against the member involved in unfair activities.
- 7. To amend the rules & bye laws of the council.
- 8. Any other work for the welfare of the students' council.





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

#### **Executive Committee of the Council**

#### A. Composition

- 1. All the office bearers given in Table-01.
- 2. Dean-Administration and Security officer will be the special invitee.

#### B. Meeting

In a month at least one meeting of Executive committee is mandatory. As per the work many meetings may be called. In special circumstances special/ emergent meeting may also be called

#### C. Information of meeting

At least 3 days' prior information is compulsory for the general meeting of the executive committee. Special/emergent meeting may be called on four hours' prior information (Through phone/SMS/email/WhatsApp etc.)

#### D. Quorum

For normal meeting quorum requires 40% presence of Executive Committee members.

For special meetings- quorum requires 35% presence of Executive Committee members.

If quorum is not completed in any meeting, meeting may be adjourned. After half an hour of scheduled time of meeting, Adjourned meeting may be started. Decision taken in this meeting will be valid

#### E. Date of Meetings

President and General Secretary of the students' council in consultation with patron will decide the date of meeting

#### F. Rights and Duties

The Executive Committee shall be the Executive Authority & as such shall have the power to carry out the activities as per objectives of the council.

It shall exercise all the powers delegated to it by the General body.

It shall consider all matters, make necessary recommendations before these are discussed by the General body meetings.

The Executive Committee shall have the right

- a. To conduct and monitor the various activities.
- b. To form the various committees (Academic/Games & sports etc.) for proper functioning and representation of students in various work.
- c. To examine monthly accounts submitted by treasurer.
- d. To examine, sanction, or disallow, estimates of the expenditure as the case may be.





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

- e. To receive & collect all subscribed or donated sum & expend or invest the same for the purpose of the council. All the money belonging to it to be deposited in the account in the name of the council in well-known bank, to be operated jointly by the Treasurer & General Secretary or President of the council.
- f. To consider & recommend for the proper action against professional misconduct on the part of any of the members & generally to administer the affairs of the Council.
- g. To issue instructions for the proper working of the council and for the maintenance and administration of council's office.
- h. To appoint staff for proper functioning of the association or remove staff. To decide remuneration of the staff.
- i. To represent any matter in which they consider the interest of the council.
- j. To fill any vacancy of its members, office bearers, or representatives of the council on various bodies for the remaining part of the year.
- k. To select/nominate poor students for scholarship or any other support. by the University.
- To select/nominate the students for support by the University in project/attending International Seminar/paper or poster presentation in National or International Seminar.
- m. To examine annual accounts, approve budget and annual report before presenting them at the annual general meeting.
- n. To make proposals for amendment in the rules & byelaws of the Council





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

#### Office bearers of the Council

- Office bearers of the council shall be as per the table-01
   Eligibility and Tenure of the office bearers are given in Table-01.
- Patron, Co-Patron, Chief Advisor- Finance, Chief Advisor Administration, Chief Advisor-Discipline, Chief Counsellor, Counsellor- Academic, Counsellor- hostels, Counsellorfinance, and Counsellor Alumni will be the Ex-officio office bearers.
- Counsellor- Games & Sports, Counsellor-Social Work, Counsellor- Cultural, Counsellor-Technical, Counsellor-Library, Counsellor- Innovation, Counsellor-Placement & Counsellor-NSS will be nominated by Patron on the suggestion of committee of students' member under the chairmanship of President of the Council.
- 4. President, General Secretary, Secretary-Academic (UG), Secretary- Academic (PG), Secretary-Games & Sports, Secretary- Social Work, Secretary- Cultural, Secretary-Technical, Secretary-Library, Secretary-Innovation, Secretary-NSS, Treasurer & Cotreasurer shall be nominated from the student members of general body as per their eligibility given in Table-01 by the approval of the recommendations of the committee of following members, from the Patron of the Council
  - a. Pro Vice-chancellor
  - b. Dean, Student Welfare
  - c. Dean, Administration
  - d. Dean, Academic
  - e. Chief Proctor
  - f. Accounts Officer
- 5. The above committee will also recommend one student member from general body as executive member from each school as per their eligibility given in table-01. After approval from the Patron of the council they will become executive member.

#### Duties of the office bearers

#### Patron

- 1. Patron will nominate Counsellor-Games & Sports, Counsellor-Social Work, Counsellor-Cultural, Counsellor-Technical, Counsellor-Library, Counsellor-Innovation, Counsellor-Placement & Counsellor-NSS on the suggestion of committee of students' member under the chairmanship of President of the council.
- 2. The Patron shall approve/disapprove the recommendation of the committee for the nomination of President, General Secretary, Secretary-Academic (UG), Secretary-Academic (PG), Secretary-Games & Sports, Secretary-Social Work, Secretary-Cultural, Secretary-Technical, Secretary-Library, Secretary-Innovation, Secretary-Placement, Secretary-NSS, Secretary-Alumni, Treasurer Co-treasurer and Member, Executive Committee (one from each, school).
- 3. The Patron shall guide the Council.





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

#### Co-Patron

Co-Patron in absence of the Patron will perform the duties of Patron.

#### Chief Advisor-Finance

The Chief Advisor- Finance will monitor the financial activities of the Council. He/ She shall guide the Council in financial matters.

#### Chief Advisor- Administration

The Chief Advisor-Administration shall guide the Council regarding administrative matter of the Council

#### Chief Advisor- Exams

The Chief Advisor-Exams shall guide the Council regarding administrative matter of the Council.

#### Chief Advisor- Discipline

The Chief Advisor-Discipline shall monitor the discipline and security related matters. He/She shall guide the Council regarding these, matters.

#### Chief Counsellor

The Chief Counsellor will monitor the activities of the student's Council and guide the counsellors.

#### Counsellors

Counsellors shall advise their respective secretaries and committees for proper functioning.

Note- All counsellors shall be subordinate to the chief counsellors in all decision-making powers and Chief counsellor shall be subordinate to the patron.

#### President-

The president of the students' council shall be the chief executive of the Council.

He/She shall-

- 1. supervise & Coordinate the general affairs of the general body.
- 2. represent views of the students at all forums of the university.
- 3. be an ex officio special invitee to the Academic council of the University.
- 4. be a member of various bodies of the University where a representative of the students' council is required.
- 5. preside over meetings of the General body/ Executive committee





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

#### The General Secretary-

- 1. shall be in charge of the office of the Council.
- 2. shall conduct all correspondence.
- 3. shall issue notice, summons, attend meetings and keep records thereof.
- 4. shall maintain a correct & up to date register of all members.
- 5. shall organize the activities of the Council with the help of other concerned Secretaries.
- shall bring any matter which he/she considers necessary in the interest of Council to the notice of the executive committee.
- 7. all the publications of the Council will be in the name of the General Secretary.
- shall have general supervision of all accounts & pass all bills for payment. However, in special circumstances the President may also sign the bills and sign cheques jointly with the treasurer.
- shall prepare with the help of the treasurer statement of accounts for approval of the Executive Committee.
- 10. shall prepare the annual report and after getting it approved by Executive Committee, place it before the annual general meeting for adoption.
- 11. shall be the ex-officio representative of the council at different forums.

#### Secretary- Academic (UG)

- 1. shall coordinate all under graduate academics.
- shall be responsible for all executive and financial activities of Academics' Committee (UG) of the Council.
- 3. shall be the convener of Academics' Committee (UG).

#### Secretary- Academic (PG)

- 1. shall coordinate all Post graduate academics.
- shall be responsible for all executive and financial activities of Academics Committee (PG) of the council.
- 3. shall be the convener of Academics' Committee (PG)

#### Secretary-Games & Sports

- 1. shall supervise and coordinate all Games and Sports activities of the Council.
- 2. shall be the convener of Games & Sports committee of the Council.
- shall be responsible for all executive and financial activities of the Games & Sports committee.
- shall be responsible at all forums for the activities of the sports festival of the Students' Council.

#### Secretary-Social Work





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

- shall supervise and coordinate all social activities of the Council inside and outside the University campus.
- 2. shall be the convener of Social Work committee of the council.
- shall be responsible for all executive and financial activities of the Social Work Committee.

#### Secretary- Technical

- 1. shall supervise and coordinate all technical activities of the Council.
- 2. shall be the convener of Technical Committee of the Council.
- 3. shall be responsible for all executive and financial activities of the Technical Committee.
- shall be responsible at all forums for the activities of the technical festival of the Students' Council.

#### Secretary-Library

- 1. shall supervise and coordinate all activities of the Council related to the library.
- 2. shall be the convener of Library Committee of the Council.
- shall be responsible for all executive and financial activities of the Library Committee.

#### Secretary-Hostels

- 1. shall supervise and coordinate all activities of the Council related to the hostels.
- 2. shall be the convener of Hostel Committee of the Council.
- 3. shall be responsible for all executive and financial activities of the Hostel Committee.

#### Secretary-Innovation

- shall supervise and coordinate all activities of the Council related to the Innovations & startups.
- 2. shall be the convener of Innovation Committee of the Council.
- shall be responsible for all executive and financial activities of the Innovation committee.

#### Secretary-Placement

- 1. shall supervise and coordinate all activities of the Council related to the placement.
- 2. shall be the convener of Placement Committee of the Council..
- 3. shall be responsible for all executive and financial activities of the Placement committee.

#### Secretary- NSS

- 1. shall supervise and coordinate all activities of the Council related to the NSS.
- 2. shall be the convener of NSS Committee of the Council.
- 3. shall be responsible for all executive and financial activities of the NSS Committee.





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

#### Treasurer

- 1. shall oversee and check all financial expenditure of the Students' Council.
- be responsible to the Executive Committee and through the Executive Committee to the General Body for the overall financial affairs of the Students' Council.
- 3. **be** the ex-officio Convener **of** the Finance Committee of the Council, preside over its meetings and be responsible **for its** activities.
- shall report to the Executive Committee from time to time the status of the finances of the Students' Council.

#### Co-treasurer

In absence of the treasurer, co treasurer will perform the duties. of the treasurer.

#### Member, Executive Committee (One member from each school)

Member will participate in the Executive Committee meetings of the Council.

They may represent their views in the Executive Committee meetings.

In case of voting on any issue they may vote.

#### **Finances**

#### Account of the Council

There shall be an account of the Council in reputed bank.

This account will be operated by the President/ General Secretary and treasurer of the Council.

Signature of treasurer is mandatory for operating the account

#### Financial Support from the University

The University will transfer the amount per year as per the budget (excluding income from sponsorship) approved by the General body of the Council, for the various activities of the Council.

#### Sponsorship

The Students' Council may bring sponsorship for various programs. The financial sponsorship will be deposited in the bank account of the Council.

Expenditure from the sponsorship amount will be made as per the approval of the Patron and Chief Advisor-Finance





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra) www.dbrau.ac.in

# Dr. B.R. Ambedkar University, Agra (U.P.) (Formerly Agra University, Agra)

Prof. Md. Arshad Dean of Students Welfare (DSW) Mob. No.: 9897815991 & 9027904406 Email ID: <u>arshad.socio@gmail.com</u>

Date- 18-09-2023

माननीय कुलपित प्रो॰ आशू रानी जी के निर्देशानुसार विश्वविद्यालय पिरसर में स्थित समस्त विभागों / संस्थानों में वर्ष 2022—23 में ACADEMIC Council (PG) से सम्बन्धित गतिविधियों को सुचारू रूप से संचालित करने हेतु ACADEMIC Council (PG) का गठन किया जाता है। उक्त ACADEMIC Council (PG) का गठन निम्नवत् है।

### LIST OF UNIVERSITY STUDENTS NOMINATED FOR ACADEMIC (PG) COUNCIL

S. No.	Department	Name of student	Class	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
1	Biotechnology	Riya Khandelwal (Secretary)		7302504266	Khandelwalriya067@gmail.com
	Institute of Home Science (Food & Nutrition)	Vanshika Singh	M.Sc 2 <sup>nd</sup> sem	8979626269	vanshika7080@gmail.com
	Institute of Home Science (Deptt. Of Extension Education)	Jyoti Kumari	M.Sc 4 <sup>th</sup> sem	9149153441	jk015403@gmail.com
	Institute of Home Science(Child development)	Priyanka Sharma	M.Sc 2 <sup>nd</sup> sem	9536235326	ps415540@gmail.com
	Institute of Home Science	Rajni	M.A.	9058589871	
	School of Life Science (Botany)	Deeksha Kaushal	M.Sc 4 <sup>th</sup> sem	7017738370	dkshkaushal6132@gmail.com
	Department of Social Work	Km. Divyanshi	MSW 4th sem	6398108676	divyanshiyadav904@gmail.com
	Department (Statistics)	Bhawna kumari	M.A stat.1st sem	8077432220	bhawnachahar55@gmail.com
	Institute of Basic Science (Mathematics)	Vishva Vivek Singh	M.Sc 2nd sem	8077648430	vishvavivek186@gmail.com
)	Department of Linguistics(KMI)	Yogeshwar Singh	M.A	952540282	yogi337@gmail.com
1	Department of Sociology	Harshu Bhardwaj	M.A	7906151877	harshubhardwaj0970@gmail.com





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

)	Physical Education & Sports	Neeraj Agrawal	M.A yoga 4 <sup>th</sup> sem	7669998965	aneeraj506@gmail.com
	SPCJ Management	Ritu Singh	MBA	7070886774	7070886774@gmail.com
	I.E.T. Khandari	Pankaj Gautam	M.Sc (CS)4 <sup>th</sup> sem	8923120237	iampankajgautam@gmail.com
•	Department of Computer Science	Pankaj Gautam	M.Sc (CS)4 <sup>th</sup> sem	8923120237	iampankajgautam@gmail.com
	Biochemistry	Varsha Singh	M.Sc 3 <sup>rd</sup> sem	9456404603	varshu20vs@gmail.com
7	Biotechnology	Riya Khandelwal	M.Sc 3rd sem	7302504266	khandelwalriya@gmail.com
3	Microbiology	Anshika	M.Sc 3rd sem	9627479498	anshikasingh5060@gmail.com
)	Computer Centre	Lalit	PGDIT	7505998963	lalitprajapati0987@gmail.com
)	Foreign Languages KMI	Nityanand	M.A3 <sup>rd</sup> sem FRENCH	9967541166	. , , 1
	KMI (Hindi)	Ajay	M.A4th sem	7310543644	kunarajay200045@gmail.com
?	Deptt. Of Physics	Ashish singh	B.Sc 2nd sem	9808842801	ashishsingho2258@gmail.com

उपरोक्त समिति से अपेक्षा है कि ACADEMIC Council (PG) सबंधित सभी गतिविधियों में सहयोग करेंगे एवं छात्र—छात्राओं, विभागों तथा ACADEMIC Council (PG) के मध्य बेहतर समन्वय स्थापित कर विश्वविद्यालय ACADEMIC Council (PG) के उद्देश्यों की पूर्ति हेतु सिक्य भूमिका निभायेंगे। तत्संबंध में विश्वविद्यालय ACADEMIC Council (PG) द्वारा आहूत की गई बैठकों में नियमित रूप से प्रतिभाग करेंगे एवं निर्देशानुसार कार्य करेंगे।

प्रतिलिपिः

(এঘিছানো ছার কল্যাণ) Dean Student welfare Jr. BhimRao Ambedkr University

- 1. निजी सचिव, कुलपति जी, माननीय कुलपति जी के अवलोकनार्थ।
- 2. वित अधिकारी।
- 3. उप कुलसचिव।
- 4. समस्त निदेशक / विभागाध्यक्ष ।
- 5. समिति के सचिव / सदस्यगण।



A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in



# Dr. B.R. Ambedkar University, Agra (U.P.) (Formerly Agra University, Agra)

Prof. Md. Arshad Dean of Students Welfare (DSW)

Mob. No.: 9897815991 & 9027904406 Email ID: <u>arshad.socio@gmail.com</u>

Date- 18-09-2023

माननीय कुलपति प्रो० आशू रानी जी के निर्देशानुसार विश्वविद्यालय परिसर में रिधत समस्त विभागों/संस्थानों में वर्ष 2022–23 में CULTURAL COUNCIL से सम्बन्धित गतिविधियों को सुचारू रूप से संवालित करने हेतु CULTURAL COUNCIL का गठन किया जाता है। उक्त CULTURAL COUNCIL का गठन निम्नवत् है।

### LIST OF UNIVERSITY STUDENTS NOMINATED FOR CULTURAL COUNCIL

S. No.	Department	Name of student	Class	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
1	School of Life Science (Botany)	Himanshu Gautam (Secretary)		976087236 6	Hgautam1122@gmail.com
2.	Institute of Home Science (Food & Nutrition)	Rashmi Chaturvedi	P.G. Diploma	8171049412	
3	Institute of Home Science (Deptt. Of Extension Education)	Shivani	M.Sc 1st sem	9258187475	shivanikumari4694@gmail.co m
1	Institute of Home Science(Child development)	Anamika Mishra	M.Sc 1st sem	9336965528	
)	Institute of Home Science(HRM)	Swati Singh	B.Sc 3rd sem	9411926380	
)	School of Life Science (Botany)	Tanishka	M.Sc 2nd sem	8279793511	tanishkadeiofficial70@gmail.com
,	Department of Social Work	Bhawana Tripathi	MSW 3RD SEM	8077255219	bhawanatripathi172@gmail.c
1	Department (Statistics)	Krtika Gyanani	B.Sc 3 <sup>rd</sup> sem	9997721991	gyananikrtika@gmail.com
)	Institute of Basic Science (Mathematics)	Surendra Singh	M.Sc 2nd sem	7599520854	Surendrasingh500404@gmail .com





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

10	Department of Linguistics(KMI)	Rupa Gupta	M.A	9557790267	Rupa17471@gmail.com
11	Department of Sociology	June Briefer	M.A	9808405238	Ishadhakar287@gmail.com
12	Physical Education & Sports	Ritu Rajput	BPES	9758769807	Bedprakashrajput9758@gma l.com
13	SPC Management	Tamanna Sexena	BBA	7454958506	Tamanna02sexena@gmail.co
14	I.E.T. Khandari	Lalit kumar	ME	8950905831	lalit34lalit@gmailcom
15	Department of Computer Science	Isha Jaiswal	MCA 4TH SEM	8309959279	ishajaiwal1210@gmail.com
16	Biochemistry	Divya Sharma	M.Sc 3rd sem	9528123050	shramadiviya47704@gmail.co m
17	Biotechnology	Vanshika Agrawal	M.Sc 3rd sem	7906440913	vanshikaagarwal@gmail.com
18	Microbiology	Krtika rajput	M.Sc 3rd sem	7617522985	kartikarajput875@gmail.com
19	Computer Centre	Bhumika Tomar	BCA	8279530747	bbhumikatomar49@gmail.co
20	Foreign Languages KMI	Shivani	RUSSIAN	8433033120	shivanisinghagra13@gmail.co
21	KMI (Hindi)	Divyanshi Parashar	B.A 1 <sup>ST</sup> SEM	7983574136	divyaparashar123@gmail.co m
22	Deptt. Of Physics	Poornima Goyal	M.Sc 2nd sem	8923636548	poornimagoyal@gmail.com

उपरोक्त समिति से अपेक्षा है कि CULTURAL COUNCIL सबंधित सभी गतिविधियों में सहयोग करेंगे एवं छात्र—छात्राओं, विभागों तथा CULTURAL COUNCIL के मध्य बेहतर समन्वय स्थापित कर विश्वविद्यालय CULTURAL COUNCIL के उद्देश्यों की पूर्ति हेतु सिक्रिय भूमिका निभायेंगे। तत्संबंध में विश्वविद्यालय CULTURAL COUNCIL द्वारा आहूत की गई बैठकों में नियमित रूप से प्रतिभाग करेंगे एवं निर्देशानुसार कार्य करेंगे।

(अधिष्ठाता छात्र कल्याण)

प्रतिलिपिः

Dean Student Weltare

3r. BhimRao Ambedkr University

- 1. निजी सचिव, कुलपति जी, माननीय कुलपति जी के अवलोकनार्थ।
- 2. वित अधिकारी।
- 3. उप कुलसचिव।
- 4. समस्त निदेशक / विभागाध्यक्ष ।
- 5. समिति के सचिव / सदस्यगण।



A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in



# Dr. B.R. Ambedkar University, Agra (U.P.) (Formerly Agra University, Agra)

Prof. Md. Arshad Dean of Students Welfare (DSW)

Mob. No.: 9897815991 & 9027904406 Email ID: <u>arshad.socio@gmail.com</u>

Date-18-09-2023

माननीय कुलपति प्रोo आशू रानी जी के निर्देशानुसार विश्वविद्यालय परिसर में स्थित समस्त विभागों/संस्थानों में वर्ष 2022–23 में GAMES AND SPORTS COUNCIL से सम्बन्धित गतिविधियों को सुवारू रूप से संचालित करने हेतु GAMES AND SPORTS COUNCIL का गठन किया जाता है। उक्त GAMES AND SPORTS COUNCIL का गठन निम्नवत् है।

### LIST OF UNIVERSITY STUDENTS NOMINATED FOR GAMES AND SPORTS COUNCIL

S. No.	Department	Name of student	Class	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
1	Physical Education	Somya Mishra (Secretary)		9997723137	Somyamis123@gmail.com
2	Institute of Home Science (Food & Nutrition)	Manshi Gautam	P.G. Diplo-ma	8527504462	
3	Institute of Home Science (Deptt. Of Extension Education)	Anjali Chaudhary	M.Sc 1st year	9068471414	anjalichaudhary03june@gmail.com
1	Institute of Home Science(HRM)	Ritu Singh	B.Sc 1 <sup>ST</sup> year	9760810642	
5	School of Life Science (Botany)	Himanshu Gautam	M.Sc 4 <sup>th</sup> sem	9760872366	hgautam1122@gmail.com
5	Department of Social Work	Shri Ram Upadhayaya	MSW 3rd sem	9557543440	ramupadhayaya@gmail.com
7	Department (Statistics)	Sumit Chauhan	B.Sc 3 <sup>rd</sup> year	9568136858	sc42775972gmail.com
8	Institute of Basic Science (Mathematics)	Kaushal Yadav	M.Sc 2 <sup>nd</sup> sem	7409668676	Kkyad0007@gmail.com





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

)	Department of Linguistics(K MI)	Gagan	M.A	8755534005	
()	Department of Sociology	Nidhi	M.A	7055328531	Nidhivarun497@gmail.com
1	Physical Education & Sports	Raja Ram	B.P.E.S	7505977445	vermaraja.can325@gmail.com
2	SPCJ Management	Krishna Kumar Sen	BBA	8171057142	ksen3660@gmal.com
3	History & Culture	Raj kumar			
1	I.E.T. Khandari	Neeraj kumar	EE 4th sem	6386518114	neraj0406yadav@gmail.com
5	Department of Computer Science	Bhupendra Singh	MCA 1st sem	9917670067	aadisingh2513@gmail.com
5	Biochemistry	Nikita khandelwal	M.Sc 3 <sup>RD</sup> sem	8006916058	khandelwalnikita972@gmail.co.co m
7	Computer Centre	Chitiz Rathore	BCA	9639842565	chitizrathore@gmail.com
}	Foreign Languages KMI	Diviyansh Jain	German (cpc)	7217562820	Idiviyanash276@gmail.com
)	KMI (Hindi)	Garav Bhatt	B.A 1st sem	9897753236	Gauravpandit8090@gmail.com
)	Deptt. Of Physics	Shubham	M.Sc 2 <sup>ND</sup> SEM	8791307582	chaudharyshubham9675gmail.com

उपरोक्त समिति से अपेक्षा है कि GAMES AND SPORTS COUNCIL सबंधित सभी गतिविधियों में सहयोग करेंगे एवं छात्र—छात्राओं, विभागों तथा GAMES AND SPORTS COUNCIL के मध्य बेहतर समन्वय स्थापित कर विश्वविद्यालय GAMES AND SPORTS COUNCIL के उद्देश्यों की पूर्ति हेतु सिक्य भूमिका निभायेंगे। तत्संबंध में विश्वविद्यालय GAMES AND SPORTS COUNCIL द्वारा आहूत की गई बैठकों में नियमित रूप से प्रतिभाग करेंगे एवं निर्देशानुसार कार्य करेंगे।

(अधिष्ठाता छात्र कल्याण) Dean Student Welfare

- bedly University

प्रतिलिपिः

1. निजी सचिव, कुलपति जी, माननीय कुलपति जी के अवलोकनार्थ।

2. वित अधिकारी।

3. उप कुलसचिव।

4. समस्त निदेशक / विभागाध्यक्ष ।

5. समिति के सचिव / सदस्यगण।



A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in



# Dr. B.R. Ambedkar University, Agra (U.P.) (Formerly Agra University, Agra)

Prof. Md. Arshad Dean of Students Welfare (DSW) Mob. No.: 9897815991 & 9027904406 Email ID: <u>arshad.socio@gmail.com</u>

Date- 18-09-2023

माननीय कुलपति प्रो॰ आशू रानी जी के निर्देशानुसार विश्वविद्यालय परिसर में स्थित समस्त विभागों/संस्थानों में वर्ष 2022–23 ALUMNI COUNCIL से सम्बन्धित गतिविधियों को सुचारू रूप से संवालित करने हेतु ALUMNI COUNCIL का गठन किया जाता है। उक्त ALUMNI COUNCIL का गठन निम्नवत् है।

#### LIST OF UNIVERSITY STUDENTS NOMINATED FOR ALUMNI COUNCIL

S. No.	Department	Name of student	Class	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
1	History & Culture	Kana Mudgal (Secretary)		8979717965	Kunalmudgal124xyz@gm ail.com
2	Institute of Home Science (Food & Nutrition)	Kurti pandey	P.G. diploma	8650606407	
3	Institute of Home Science (Deptt. Of Extension Education)	Jyoti	M.Sc 4 <sup>th</sup> sem	9149153411	jk015403@gmail.com
Į	Institute of Home Science(Child development)	Bidhi Sharma	M.Sc 2 <sup>nd</sup> sem	8791705697	
5	Institute of Home Science (HRM)	Anju kumari	M.A 2 <sup>nd</sup> year	8006533338	
()	School of Life Science (Botany)	Nisha Khan	M.Sc 2 <sup>nd</sup> sem	7818981082	nisha140malik@gmail.com
	Department of Social Work	Sambhav Jain	MSW 3RD sem	781916636	sambhavjn22@gmail.com
3	Department (Statistics)	Shivangi Dubey	P.hD	8439160345	dubeyshivangi9@gmail.com
)	Institute of Basic Science (Mathematics)	Arti Sharma	M.Sc 2nd sem	7668012004	as3450449@gmail.com
10	Department of Linguistics(KMI)	Ashwaraya Banswal	M.A	8439933205	ashwarayabaswal@gmail.co m
12	Department of Sociology	Pooja	M.A 3RD SEM	6395079200	ashugauam42@gmail.com
13	Physical Education & Sports	Sachin Kumar	MPED	9410000284	coolsachil.452@gmail.com
14	SPCJ Management	Tushi Dixit	BBA	7618227408	tushidixit024@gmail.com





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

5	I.E.T. Khandari	Aman Saraswat	ME	8954951023	amansarswat33@gmail.com
6	Environmental Studies				
7	Department of Computer Science	Pratibha Rashmi	P.hD	7017422586	pratibha.rashmi@gmail.com
3	Biochemistry	Himanshi Baghel	M.Sc 3 <sup>RD</sup> sem	7464890250	himanshubagelagra@gmail.
)	Biotechnology	Rashi Upadhayay	M.Sc 2nd sem	7453066567	rashmiupa20@gmail.com
)	Microbiology	Shikha kushwah	M.Sc 3 <sup>RD</sup> sem	8533860443	jaymaadurge003@gmail.co m
l	Computer Centre	Amandeep Sharma	BCA	9758702943	amansharma08130@gmail.
2	Foreign Languages KMI	Jitendra Singh	French	8273043640	sjitendra29598@gmail.com
3	KMI (Hindi)	Kant Prashad	M.A 4 <sup>th</sup> sem	7455995038	vivekgautam8499@gmail.co
1	Deptt. Of Physics	Shivam Sharma	M.A Physics	7017053184	shivamsharma5396@gmail.

उपरोक्त समिति से अपेक्षा है कि ALUMNI COUNCIL सबंधित सभी गतिविधियों में सहयोग करेंगे एवं छात्र—छात्राओं, विभागों तथा ALUMNI COUNCIL के मध्य बेहतर समन्वय स्थापित कर विश्वविद्यालय ALUMNI COUNCIL के उद्देश्यों की पूर्ति हेतु सिक्य भूमिका निभायेंगे। तत्संबंध में विश्वविद्यालय ALUMNI COUNCIL द्वारा आह्त की गई बैठकों में नियमित रूप से प्रतिभाग करेंगे एवं निर्देशानुसार कार्य करेंगे।

)r. BhimRao Ambedke University 1. निजी सचिव, कुलपति जी, माननीय कुलपति जी के अवलोकनार्थ।

2. वित अधिकारी।

3. उप कुलसचिव।

4. समस्त निदेशक / विभागाध्यक्ष ।

5. समिति के सचिव / सदस्यगण।

(अधिष्ठाता छात्र कल्याण)

(अधिष्ठाता छोत्र कल्याण) Dean Student Welfare



A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in



# Dr. B.R. Ambedkar University, Agra (U.P.) (Formerly Agra University, Agra)

Prof. Md. Arshad Dean of Students Welfare (DSW) Mob. No.: 9897815991 & 9027904406 Email ID: <u>arshad.socio@gmail.com</u>

Date- 18-09-2023

माननीय कुलपति प्रो० आशू रानी जी के निर्देशानुसार विश्वविद्यालय परिसर में स्थित समस्त विभागों / संस्थानों में वर्ष 2022—23 में ACADEMIC Council (UG) से सम्बन्धित गतिविधियों को सुचारू रूप से संचालित करने हेतु ACADEMIC Council (UG) का गठन किया जाता है। उक्त ACADEMIC Council (UG) का गठन निम्नवत् है।

### LIST OF UNIVERSITY STUDENTS NOMINATED FOR ACADEMIC (UG) COUNCIL

S. No.	Department	Name of student	Class	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
1	Civil Engineering	Satyam Singh (Secretary)		8572994464	ss535418@gmail.com
2	Institute of Home Science (Deptt. Of Extension Education)	Aishwarya Singh	B.Sc. 3 <sup>nd</sup> sem	7453054913	
3	Institute of Home Science(Child development)	Aradhaya Singh	B.Sc. 3 <sup>nd</sup> sem	6388076240	2005aradhya@gmail.com
1	Institute of Home Science(HRM)	Kamakshi Singh	B.Sc. 1st sem	8755932151	Kamakshi22005@gmail.com
5	School of Life Science (Botany)	Deepak Sharma	B.Sc. 2 <sup>nd</sup> sem	7906752867	Deepaksharma23355@gmail.c om
Ó	Department (Statistics)	Neha Chaudhary	B.Sc. 3 <sup>nd</sup> sem	7454005666	Nehachaudhary532005@gmail .com
7	Department of Linguistics (KM I)	Uma Goswami	diploma	7409428333	Umagoswami210@gmail.com
3	Department of Sociology	Anushka Bhadauriya	B.A. 2 <sup>nd</sup> sem	7818894497	Anushkabhaudauriya89@gmail .com
)	Physical Education & Sports	Km. Dolly	B.P.Ed 1st Sem	7456820790	yadavkabaddi@gamil.com





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

•					
10	SPCJ Management	Aryan Gangwar	ВВА	7985101383	aryangangwar562@gmail.com
11	I.E.T. Khandari	Saurabh Singh	ME	7007661731	Saurabh301820@gmail.com
12	Computer Centre	Sanjana Rathore	BCA	9720816603	Vkrathoreg20@gmail.com
13	Foreign Languages KMI	Garima Chauhan	B.A.	7454063595	Garimasinghchauhan18@gmail .com
14	KMI (Hindi)	Prashant Chaudhary	B.A. 1st sem	8954881356	Chaupra3456@gmail.com
15	Deptt. Of Physics	Ashish singh	B.Sc 2nd sem	9808842801	ashishsingho2258@gmail.com
		Annual Control of the		The state of the s	

उपरोक्त समिति से अपेक्षा है कि ACADEMIC Council (UG) सबंधित सभी गतिविधियों में सहयोग करेंगे एवं छात्र—छात्राओं, विभागों तथा ACADEMIC Council (UG) के मध्य बेहतर समन्वय स्थापित कर विश्वविद्यालय ACADEMIC Council (UG) के उद्देश्यों की पूर्ति हेतु सिक्य भूमिका निभायेंगे। तत्संबंध में विश्वविद्यालय ACADEMIC Council (UG) द्वारा आहूत की गई बैठकों में नियमित रूप से प्रतिभाग करेंगे एवं निर्देशानुसार कार्य करेंगे।

(अधिष्ठाता छात्र कल्याण)

#### प्रतिलिपिः

- 1. निजी सचिव, कुलपति जी, माननीय कुलपति जी के अवलोकनार्थ।
- 2. वित अधिकारी।
- 3. उप कुलसचिव।
- 4. समस्त निदेशक / विभागाध्यक्ष ।
- 5. समिति के सचिव / सदस्यगण।

(এधিতানো छাत्र कल्याण) Dean Student Welfard স. BhimRao Ambedke University



A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in



# Dr. B.R. Ambedkar University, Agra (U.P.) (Formerly Agra University, Agra)

Prof. Md. Arshad
Dean of Students Welfare (DSW)

Mob. No.: 9897815991 & 9027904406 Email ID: <u>arshad.socio@gmail.com</u>

Date- 18-09-2023

माननीय कुलपति प्रो० आशू रानी जी के निर्देशानुसार विश्वविद्यालय परिसर में स्थित समस्त विभागों/संस्थानों में वर्ष 2022–23 में SOCIAL WORK COUNCIL से सम्बन्धित गतिविधियों को सुचारू रूप रो संचालित करने हेतु SOCIAL WORK COUNCIL का गठन किया जाता है। उक्त SOCIAL WORK COUNCIL का गठन निम्नवत् है।

### LIST OF UNIVERSITY STUDENTS NOMINATED FOR SOCIAL WORK COUNCIL

S. No.	Department	Name of student	Class	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
1	Department of Social Work	Pratiksha Pachauri (Secretary)		9760289802	Pratikshapachauri2110 @gmail.com
	Institute of Home Science (Food & Nutrition)	Isha Satangi	M.Sc 1st year	8218529610	
3	Institute of Home Science (Deptt. Of Extension Education)	Vanshika Srivastava	M.Sc 1st year	8933643073	vanshikasrivastava@gmail. com
	Institute of Home Science(Child development)	Kiran Upadhayaya	M.Sc 1st year	9889872469	
	Institute of Home Science(HRM)	Garima Upadhayaya	B.Sc 2 <sup>nd</sup> YEAR	9058028981	
	School of Life Science (Botany)	Muskan Pal	M.Sc 2 <sup>ND</sup> SEM	9118934551	muskanrajesh1005@gmail.
	Department of Social Work	Abhishek khanna	MSW 3 <sup>rd</sup> sem	7302699294	Khanna9152@gmail.com
3	Department (Statistics)	Komal Sharma	M.Sc 1st sem	9634574115	Komalsharma0857@gmail.





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

)	Institute of Basic Science (Mathematics)	Km. Soniya	M.Sc 2 <sup>nd</sup> year	8126081977	soniyachahardctc@gmail.c om
0	Department of Linguistics(KMI)	Yashoda kumari	M.A	8869857474	yashodakushwaha2011@g amil.com
1	Department of Sociology	Ankush Gautam	M.A	9045457709	ankushgautam47@gmail.c
2	Physical Education & Sports	Kapil kumar singh	BPES 4 <sup>TH</sup> SEM	6399107371	Kt5636496@gmail.com
3	SPCJ Management	Krishna Bansal	MBA	9411201815	Krishnabansal.di@gmail.c
4	History & Culture	Akash Kumar			
5	I.E.T. Khandari	Sagar	ME	6390264087	sagaralld23@gamil.com
6	Department of Computer Science	Darshan Sharma	MCA 1st sem	7417971009	darshansharma03@gmail. om
7	Biochemistry	Ashwani Chauhan	M.Sc 3 <sup>rd</sup> sem	8126507522	Ashwani698@gmail.com
8	Biotechnology	Vindhesh Dixit	M.Sc 3 <sup>rd</sup> sem	7505856824	vindeshdixit@gmail.com
9	Microbiology	Harsh Chauhan	M.Sc 3 <sup>rd</sup> sem	8077147456	Harshchauhan3152@gma .com
()	Computer Centre	Harsh Tiwari	BCA	7500518868	ht1795012@gmail.com
1	Foreign Languages KMI	Raj Verma	ADPL FRENCH	8410103686	varnavchauhan2019@gmail.com
2	KMI (Hindi)	ANAMOL singh	M.A 2 <sup>nd</sup> sem	7078408011	anamolsimgh@585.gmail. om
3	Deptt. Of Physics	Mayuri Sagar	M.Sc 2 <sup>nd</sup> sem	9528576923	mayurisagar49@gmail.com

उपरोक्त समिति से अपेक्षा है कि SOCIAL WORK COUNCIL सर्बंधित सभी गतिविधियों में सहयोग करेंगे एवं छात्र—छात्राओं, विभागों तथा SOCIAL WORK COUNCIL के मध्य बेहतर समन्वय स्थापित कर विश्वविद्यालय SOCIAL WORK COUNCIL के उद्देश्यों की पूर्ति हेतु सिक्य भूमिका निभायेंगे। तत्संबंध में विश्वविद्यालय SOCIAL WORK COUNCIL द्वारा आहूत की गई बैठकों में नियमित रूप से प्रतिमाग करेंगे एवं विदेशानुसार कार्य करेंगे।



A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra) www.dbrau.ac.in

### प्रतिलिपिः

- 1. निजी सचिव, कुलपति जी, माननीय कुलपति जी के अवलोकनार्थ।
- 2. वित अधिकारी।
- 3. उप कुलसचिव।
- 4. समस्त निदेशक / विभागाध्यक्ष ।
- 5. समिति के सचिव/सदस्यगण।

(अधिष्ठाता छात्र कल्याण)
Dean Stuvent Welfare
স. BhimRao Ambedkr University



A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in



# Dr. B.R. Ambedkar University, Agra (U.P.) (Formerly Agra University, Agra)

Prof. Md. Arshad Dean of Students Welfare (DSW) Mob. No.: 9897815991 & 9027904406 Email ID: arshad.socio@gmail.com

Date- 18-09-2023

माननीय कुलपति प्रो॰ आशू रानी जी के निर्देशानुसार विश्वविद्यालय परिसर में स्थित सगरत विभागों/संस्थानों में वर्ष 2022-23 में TECHINCAL COUNCIL से सम्बन्धित गतिविधियों को सुचारू रूप से संवालित करने हेतु TECHINCAL COUNCIL का गठन किया जाता है। उक्त TECHINCAL COUNCIL का गठन निम्नवत् है।

#### LIST OF UNIVERSITY STUDENTS NOMINATED FOR TECHINCAL COUNCIL

S. No.	Department	Name of student	Class	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
1	Electrical Engineering	Abhishek Kumar (Secretary)		8528800733	Ak8004145@gmail.com
2	Institute of Home Science (Food & Nutrition)	Alisha Qureshi	M.Sc 1 <sup>st</sup> sem	8979671979	
3	Institute of Home Science(HRM)	Himanshali Chaudhary	B.Sc 2 <sup>nd</sup> year	9457192718	
4	School of Life Science (Botany)	Anjali rajput	M.Sc 2 <sup>nd</sup> sem	9719716595	Mk2734554@gmail.com
5	Department of Social Work	Satyam Singh	MSW 3RD sem	9457595575	Satyamrajawat172@gmail.com
6	Department (Statistics)	Rohit Yadav	M. stat. 1 <sup>st</sup> sem	9634868008	Yadavrohit9634@gmail.com
7	Institute of Basic Science (Mathematics)	Niharika Gupta	M.Sc 2 <sup>nd</sup> sem	9720129128	Niharikaji2085@gamil.com
8	Department of Linguistics(K MI)	Ravindra Goswami	Diploma	9997381619	Goswamiraaj23@gmail.com
()	Department of Sociology	Hemendra Singh	M.A 3 <sup>RD</sup> SEM	7895020191	hemendrasingh52010@gmail.com
10	Physical Education & Sports	Subhod lavaniyan	BPED 2 <sup>ND</sup> SEM	9012300796	subhodkantlawaiya2424@ga@gmail .com





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

	SPCJ Management	Naveen Kumar	BBA	8510961861	naveenydv026@gmail.com
2	I.E.T. Khandari	Akash Sahu	CSC	6386065599	aakashshahu9415954491@gmail.co m
3	Department of Computer Science	Yunis Veg	MCA 4 <sup>TH</sup> SEM	9119714775	yunishkhan92m@gmail.com
1	Biochemistry	Rohini gupta	M.Sc 3 <sup>rd</sup> sem	9119002782	Rohinigupta9119@gmail.ccom
ó	Biotechnology	Chirag Chhugani	M.Sc 3 <sup>rd</sup> sem	9917042939	Chhugani3@gmail.com
6	Microbiology	Udayveer Singh	M.Sc 3 <sup>rd</sup> sem	9528176050	edishacse@gmail.com
7	Computer Centre	Tarun Sisodhiya	BCA	7500294955	sisodhiyaji21@gmail.com
3	Foreign Languages KMI	Aishwaray kumar	RUSSIAN (DPL)	9634447473	aishwary963444@gmail.comom
9	KMI (Hindi)	Ramu Singh	M.A 4 <sup>TH</sup> sem	9105379739	Ramuoffice956@gmail.com
0	Deptt. Of Physics	Yatendra Singh	M.Sc 4 <sup>th</sup> sem	9310695957	Singhyatendra1999@gmail.com

उपरोक्त समिति से अपेक्षा है कि TECHINCAL COUNCIL सबंधित सभी गतिविधियों में सहयोग करेंगे एवं छात्र—छात्राओं, विभागों तथा TECHINCAL COUNCIL के मध्य बेहतर समन्वय स्थापित कर विश्वविद्यालय TECHINCAL COUNCIL के उद्देश्यों की पूर्ति हेतु सिक्य भूमिका निभायेंगे। तत्संबंध में विश्वविद्यालय TECHINCAL COUNCIL द्वारा आहूत की गई बैठकों में नियमित रूप से प्रतिभाग करेंगे एवं निर्देशानुसार कार्य करेंगे।

(अधिष्ठाता छात्र कल्याण) Dean Student Welfale Tr. BhimRao Ambedkr University

#### प्रतिलिपिः

1. निजी सचिव, कुलपति जी, माननीय कुलपति जी के अवलोकनार्थ।

- 2. वित अधिकारी।
- 3. उप कुलसचिव।
- 4. समस्त निदेशक / विभागाध्यक्ष ।
- 5. समिति के सचिव / सदस्यगण।



A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in



# Dr. B.R. Ambedkar University, Agra (U.P.) (Formerly Agra University, Agra)

Prof. Md. Arshad Dean of Students Welfare (DSW) Mob. No.: 9897815991 & 9027904406 Email ID: <u>arshad.socio@gmail.com</u>

Date- 18-09-2023

माननीय कुलपति प्रो० आशू रानी जी के निर्देशानुसार विश्वविद्यालय परिसर में स्थित समरत विभागों/संस्थानों में वर्ष 2022–23 में LIBRARY COUNCIL से सम्बन्धित गतिविधियों को सुवारू रूप से संवालित करने हेतु LIBRARY COUNCIL का गठन किया जाता है। उक्त LIBRARY COUNCIL का गठन निम्नवत् है।

#### LIST OF UNIVERSITY STUDENTS NOMINATED FOR LIBRARY COUNCIL

S. No.	Department	Name of student	Class	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
1	Library, Information & Science	Anushka Bhadauriya (Secretary)		7818894497	Anushkabhadauriya89@gmail.c
2	School of Life Science (Botany)	Omkar	M.Sc 2 <sup>ND</sup> sem	7500165815	Omkarsikarwar02@gmail.com
3	Department of Social Work	Ankit Yadav	MSW 3 <sup>RD</sup> SEM	9896136560	ankityadav1592001@gmail.com
4	Department (Statistics)	Ritu Agarwal	P.hD	9870935936	ritu.agarwal98@gmail.com
5	Institute of Basic Science (Mathematics)	Astha Rajput	M.Sc 2 <sup>ND</sup> sem	7983361896	Astharajput437@gmail.com
6	Department of Linguistics(K MI)	Shama	Diploma	9870868069	Shamamahak786@gmail.com
7	Department of Sociology	Shivani yadav	M.A 3 <sup>RD</sup> SEM	9368611453	shivaniyo33@gmail.com
13	Physical Education & Sports	Mohit Singh	BPED	8126445720	Mohitchahar2877@gmail.com
9	SPCJ Management	Shikha Agnihotri	MBA	9012632981	Shikhaagni2002@gmail.com
4 ()	History & Culture	Shivam			
11	I.E.T. Khandari	Sumit Sexena	ECE-3 <sup>RD</sup> YEAR	8447590715	Sumitsexenaha06@gmail.com





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

2	Department of Computer Science	Devesh Yadav	MCA 4 <sup>TH</sup> sem	9634021705	Deveshy2000@gmail.com
3	Biochemistry	Bhumika Sharma	M.Sc 3 <sup>rd</sup> sem	8126745621	Sharma.bhumika567@gmail.com
4	Biotechnology	Sakshi Sharma	M.Sc 3rd sem	904571776	Sakshis3103@gmail.com
15	Microbiology	Divyanshi Tiwari	M.Sc 3 <sup>rd</sup> sem	8057493997	Ranatigera001@gmail.com
16	Zoology				
17	Computer Centre	Lekha varshney	BCA	9837433267	Lekhavarshey05@gmail.com
18	Foreign Languages KMI	Sumit Singh	Russian (DPL)	8266929141	Sumitsinghogs31@gmail.com
19	KMI (Hindi)	Gautami kumari	M.A 4 <sup>th</sup> sem	9690516425	gautamikur@gmail.com
20	Deptt. Of Physics	Pallavi Sharma	M.Sc 2nd sem	7536013251	Pallavisharma292000@gmail.com

उपरोक्त समिति से अपेक्षा है कि LIBRARY COUNCIL सबंधित सभी गतिविधियों में सहयोग करेंगे एवं छात्र—छात्राओं, विभागों तथा LIBRARY COUNCIL के मध्य बेहतर समन्वय स्थापित कर विश्वविद्यालय LIBRARY COUNCIL के उद्देश्यों की पूर्ति हेतु सिक्य भूमिका निभायेंगे। तत्सबंध में विश्वविद्यालय LIBRARY COUNCIL द्वारा आहूत की गई बैठकों में नियमित रूप से प्रतिभाग करेंगे एवं निर्देशानुसार कार्य करेंगे।

(अधिष्ठाता छात्र कल्याण

प्रतिलिपिः

Dean Student vveitare

7. BhimRao Ambedke University

1. निजी सचिव, कुलपति जी, माननीय कुलपति जी के अवलोकनार्थ। 🔥 🗛

2. वित अधिकारी।

3. उप कुलसचिव।

4. समस्त निदेशक / विभागाध्यक्ष ।

5. समिति के सचिव / सदस्यगण।



A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in



## Dr. B.R. Ambedkar University, Agra (U.P.) (Formerly Agra University, Agra)

Prof. Md. Arshad
Dean of Students Welfare (DSW)

Mob. No.: 9897815991 & 9027904406 Email ID: <u>arshad.socio@gmail.com</u>

Date- 18-09-2023

माननीय कुलपति प्रो॰ आशू रानी जी के निर्देशानुसार विश्वविद्यालय परिसर में स्थित समस्त विभागों/संरथानों में वर्ष 2022–23 में INNOVATIONS COUNCIL से सम्बन्धित गतिविधियों को सुचार रूप से संचालित करने हेतु INNOVATIONS COUNCIL का गठन किया जाता है। उक्त INNOVATIONS COUNCIL का गठन निम्नवत् है।

#### LIST OF UNIVERSITY STUDENTS NOMINATED FOR INNOVATIONS COUNCIL

S. No.	Department	Name of student	Class	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
1	Eloctronic & Communicati on Engineering	Parichay Kumar (Secretary)	,	8707625919	Parichayjaiswal.2000@gmail.com
2	School of Life Science (Botany)	Karuna	M.Sc. II Sem.	8791173255	Karunasingh6652@gmail.com
\$	Department of Social Work	Shivendra Tomar	MSW III Sem.	8533041348	Tomarshivansh2101@gmail.com
1	Department (Statistics)	Udita Gupta	Ph.D	7938271251	Udita0108@gmail.com
î	Institute of Basic Science (Mathematics)	Krishna Jha	M.Sc. II Sem.	8475927103	Krishnajha28114@gmail.com
ì	Department of Linguistics(K MI)	Anupam Agarwal	Diploma	9456661343	Anupamagarwal1979@gmail.com
	Department of Sociology	Yash Sharma	M.A.	6395937244	yashsubstitute@gmail.com
3	Physical Education & Sports	Sanju Rajput	B.P.ed II Sem	7983673923	Rajput04112003@gmail.com
)	SPCJ Management	Pulkit Mathur	M.B.A.	8077926286	Arora.9pulkit@gmail.com
1 ()	History & Culture	Akhilesh Singh			
11	I.E.T. Khandari	Ujawal Kumar	C.S.E	8126615944	Ujawalkumar3050@gmail.com
12	Department of Computer	Prashant Kumar	M.Sc. (CS) IV	9027783566	Prashantiet03@gmail.com





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

Science	-	Sem.		
Biochemistry	Ananya Shrivastava	M.Sc III Sem	8755409614	sinhadakshanshi@gmail.com
Biotechnology	Monika Yadav	M.Sc III Sem	7900362341	monikayadav@gmail.com
Microbiology	Mansi Verma	M.Sc III Sem	9027362861	Mb13122000@gmail.com
Zoology				
Computer Centre	Pawan Bhutt	B.C.A	9870787746	Grishbhutt776@gmail.com
Foreign Languages KMI	Ritul Goyal	C.P.L. French	8979320352	Ritulgoyal23@gmail.com
KMI (Hindi)	Samridhi Pradhan	B.A. I Sem.	8954197070	Samridhipradhan9@gmail.con
Deptt. Of Physics	Aryan	M.Sc. IV Sem.	9897611647	Araj00850@gmail.com

उपरोक्त समिति से अपेक्षा है कि INNOVATIONS COUNCIL सबंधित सभी गतिविधियों में सहयोग करेंगे एवं छात्र—छात्राओं, विभागों तथा INNOVATIONS COUNCIL के मध्य बेहतर समन्वय स्थापित कर विश्वविद्यालय INNOVATIONS COUNCIL के उद्देश्यों की पूर्ति हेतु सिक्य भूमिका निभायेंगे। तत्संबंध में विश्वविद्यालय INNOVATIONS COUNCIL द्वारा आहूत की गई बैठकों में नियमित रूप से प्रतिभाग करेंगे एवं निर्देशानुसार कार्य करेंगे।

(अधिष्ठाता छोत्र कल्याण)

Dean Student Weltare

Tr. BhimRao Ambedia: University

प्रतिलिपिः

1. निजी सचिव, कुलपति जी, माननीय कुलपति जी के अवलोकनार्थ।

2. वित अधिकारी।

3. उप कुलसचिव।

4. समस्त निदेशक / विभागाध्यक्ष ।

5. समिति के सचिव / सदस्यगण।



A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in



# Dr. B.R. Ambedkar University, Agra (U.P.) (Formerly Agra University, Agra)

Prof. Md. Arshad Dean of Students Welfare (DSW) Mob. No.: 9897815991 & 9027904406 Email ID: <u>arshad.socio@gmail.com</u>

Date- 18-09-2023

माननीय कुलपति प्रो॰ आशू रानी जी के निर्देशानुसार विश्वविद्यालय परिसर में स्थित समस्त विभागों/संस्थानों में वर्ष 2022–23 में PLACEMENT COUNCIL से सम्बन्धित गतिविधियों को सुचारू रूप से संचालित करने हेतु PLACEMENT COUNCIL का गठन किया जाता है। उक्त PLACEMENT COUNCIL का गठन निम्नवत् है।

#### LIST OF UNIVERSITY STUDENTS NOMINATED FOR PLACEMENT COUNCIL

S. No.	Department	Name of student	Class	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
l	Institute of Tourism & Hotel Management	Manav Agrawal (Secretary)		8755060290	Manavagrawal267@gmail .com
2	Institute of Home Science (Food & Nutrition)	Anu Sharma	P.G. Diploma	7300568383	
3	Institute of Home Science (Deptt. Of Extension Education)	Shivani	M.Sc. I sem	7505076729	
4	Institute of Home Science(Child development)	Vedni Sharma	M.Sc. II sem	8791705697	
5	Institute of Home Science (HRM)	Seema	M.A. II Sem	7031903069	
6	School of Life Science (Botany)	Sangeeta Tyagi	M.Sc. IV Sem	9548496785	Sangeetaagra30@gmail.com
7	Department of Social Work	Vrishna Singh	M.S.W. III Sem	8208152819	Vrishnasingh4@gmail.com
8	Department (Statistics)	Rajat Pachauri	P.hD	8449522996	Rajatpachauri2601@gmail.c
Q	Institute of Basic Science (Mathematics)	Shilpi Upadhayay	M.Sc. II Sem	9759377496	Shilpiupadhyay82@gmail.co m
10	Department of Linguistics(KMI)	Santosh	Diploma	7906598529	
12	Department of Sociology	Krishna Kumar	M.A.	9634551741	Krishnakumar06041999@g mail.com





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

3	Physical Education & Sports	Mohit Yadav	B.P.Ed II Sem	7454093897	Mohityadav745409@gmail.
1	SPCJ Management	Harsh Sharma	B.B.A.	8881981642	harshsccagra@gmail.com
õ	I.E.T. Khandari	Kamlesh	M.E. IV Year	9696272145	Kamleshkumaryadav315@g mail.com
6	Environmental Studies				
7	Department of Computer Science	Hareram Kumar	P.hD	9555597065	Kumarhr555@gmail.com
3	Biochemistry	Swati Mishra	M.Sc. III Sem	8755605203	Swatimishra7174@gmail.co
9	Biotechnology	Sandhya Yadav	M.Sc. III Sem.	7906288772	sandhyayadav@gmail.com
0	Microbiology	Vishvjeet Bhadhoriya	M.Sc. III Sem.	7300668766	Vishvjeet2828@gmail.com
1	Computer Centre	Aayush Yadav	BCA	7088434307	Aayush28yadav@gmail.com
2	Department of Pharmacy				
3	Foreign Languages KMI	Abhishek Yadav	CPL French	8410138566	abhishekepfesi@yahoo.com
4	KMI (Hindi)	Madhu Goswami	B.A. I Sem.	7060694946	Madhugoswami6616@gmail.com
5	Deptt. Of Physics	Aditya Pandey	M.Sc. II Sem.	9457666949	Adityapandey2002.aap@gm

उपरोक्त समिति से अपेक्षा है कि PLACEMENT COUNCIL सबंधित सभी गतिविधियों में सहयोग करेंगे एवं छात्र—छात्राओं, विभागों तथा PLACEMENT COUNCIL के मध्य बेहतर समन्वय स्थापित कर विश्वविद्यालय PLACEMENT COUNCIL के उद्देश्यों की पूर्ति हेतु सिक्य भूमिका निभायेंगे। तत्संबंध में विश्वविद्यालय PLACEMENT COUNCIL द्वारा आहूत की गई बैठकों में नियमित रूप से प्रतिभाग करेंगे एवं निर्देशानुसार कार्य करेंगे।

प्रतिलिपिः

(अधिष्ठाता छात्र कल्याण) Dean Student Welfare Yr. BhimRao Ambedis University

- 1. निजी सचिव, कुलपति जी, माननीय कुलपति जी के अवलोकनार्थ।
- 2. वित अधिकारी।
- 3. उप कुलसचिव।
- 4. समस्त निदेशक / विभागाध्यक्ष ।
- 5. समिति के सचिव/सदस्यगण।



A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in



# Dr. B.R. Ambedkar University, Agra (U.P.) (Formerly Agra University, Agra)

Prof. Md. Arshad Dean of Students Welfare (DSW) Mob. No.: 9897815991 & 9027904406 Email ID: <u>arshad.socio@gmail.com</u>

Date- 18-09-2023

माननीय कुलपति प्रो० आशू रानी जी के निर्देशानुसार विश्वविद्यालय परिसर में स्थित समस्त विभागों/संस्थानों में वर्ष 2022–23 NSS COUNCIL से सम्बन्धित गतिविधियों को सुचारू रूप से संवालित करने हेतु NSS COUNCIL का गठन किया जाता है। उक्त NSS COUNCIL का गठन निम्नवत् है।

#### LIST OF UNIVERSITY STUDENTS NOMINATED FOR NSS COUNCIL

S. No.	Department	Name of student	Class	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
1	Computer Science E	Diya Agarwal (Secretary)		7668341506	diyaagarwal705@gmail.com
	Institute of Home Science (HRM)	Himanshi Upadhayay	M.Sc. I Sem.	8630071186	
	School of Life Science (Botany)	Simran Singh	M.Sc. II Sem.	8417930890	Simran841793@gmail.com
	Department of Social Work	Sankalp Deep Singh	MSW III Sem.	9411072047	Sankalpdeep2002@gmail.com
	Department (Statistics)	Divyaprakash	B.Sc. I Sem.	7017293342	Rambaran8892@gmail.com
	Institute of Basic Science (Mathematics)	Neeraj	M.Sc.	954883698	Neerajkhaimwar09@gmail.com
	Department of Linguistics(K MI)	Deendayal	Diploma	7302854261	
	Department of Sociology	Pushpendra Singh	M.A	6395305962	Pushpendrasingh21922@gmail com
	Physical Education & Sports	Basant Rawat	BPED	8630686788	basantrawat19032002@gmail.com
)	SPCJ Management	Prasant Sharma	BBA	8218617816	Prasantagra 26@gmail.com
1	I.E.T. Khandari	Shivam Ojha	CE	7895272739	shivamojhaindia@gmail.com
2	Computer Centre	Kartikay Chauhan	BCA	9675241553	kartikeychauhanstudent@gmail.com





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

1.3	Foreign Languages KMI	Namit kishor	French cpl	9368990191	Kishornamit05@gmail.com
14	KMI (Hindi)	Viveksheel Gautam	M.A 2 <sup>nd</sup> sem	9870804378	Vivekgautam8499@gmail.com
15	Deptt. Of Physics	Lakshya	M.Sc Physics	9917345372	Lakshaykumar 2302@gmail.com

उपरोक्त समिति से अपेक्षा है कि NSS COUNCIL सबंधित सभी गतिविधियों में सहयोग करेंगे एवं छ।त्र–छात्राओं, विभागों तथा NSS COUNCIL के मध्य बेहतर समन्वय स्थापित कर विश्वविद्यालय NSS COUNCIL के उद्देश्यों की पूर्ति हेतु सिकय भूमिका निभायेंगे। तत्संबंध में विश्वविद्यालय NSS COUNCIL द्वारा आहूत की गई बैठकों में नियमित रूप से प्रतिभाग करेंगे एवं निर्देशानुसार कार्य करेंगे।

Dean Student Well

)r. BhimRao Ambedke Limiversity 1. निजी सचिव, कुलपति जी, माननीय कुलपति जी के अवलोकनार्थ।

2. वित अधिकारी।

3. उप कुलसचिव।

4. समस्त निदेशक / विभागाध्यक्ष ।

5. समिति के सचिव / सदस्यगण।



A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in



# Dr. B.R. Ambedkar University, Agra (U.P.) (Formerly Agra University, Agra)

Prof. Md. Arshad
Dean of Students Welfare (DSW)

Mob. No.: 9897815991 & 9027904406 Email ID: <u>arshad.socio@gmail.com</u>

Date- 18-09-2023

माननीय कुलपति प्रो० आशू रानी जी के निर्देशानुसार विश्वविद्यालय परिसर में स्थित समस्ति विभागों/संस्थानों में वर्ष 2022–23 में HOST COUNCIL से सम्बन्धित गतिविधियों को सुचारू रूप से संवितिक करने हेतु HOST COUNCIL का गठन किया जाता है। उक्त HOST COUNCIL का गठन निम्नवत् है।

#### LIST OF UNIVERSITY STUDENTS NOMINATED FOR HOSTAL COUNCIL

S. No.	Department	Name of student	Class	Mobile No.	E-mail ID
1	Institute of Home Science	Seema Thakur (Secretary)		7037903069	thakursimmi797@gmail.c om
2	Institute of Home Science (Food & Nutrition)	Nikita Singh	P.G. diploma	6396313591	singhnikita609@gmail.com
3	Institute of Home Science (Deptt. Of Extension Education)	Deeksha	M.Sc 4 <sup>th</sup> sem	9897787927	
4	Institute of Home Science(Child development)	Priyanka Sharma	M.Sc 2 <sup>ND</sup> sem	9536235326	ps4155590@gmail.com
5	School of Life Science (Botany)	Janvi Chauhan	M.Sc 2 <sup>ND</sup> sem	6398095518	janvichauhan17@gmail.com
()	Department of Social Work	Pooja Bhagel	MSW3rd sem	9627033269	poojabhagel8296gmail.com
7	Department (Statistics)	Anjali Bhardwaj	P.hD	8791433193	anjalibhardwaj@gmail.com
8	Institute of Basic Science (Mathematics)	Ankita	M.Sc 1st sem	9870862166	ankitbaliyan1100@gmail.co m
9	Department of Linguistics(KMI)	Priyanka Mittal	Diploma	7669782772	priyankamitta1984@gamil.c om





A State University of Uttar Pradesh (Formerly: Agra University, Agra)

www.dbrau.ac.in

	Department of Sociology	Parul	M.A 3rd sem	8445233534	parul0207porwal@gmail.co m
	Physical Education & Sports	Pankaj Kuntal	BPED	6397125001	pankajkuntal07072001@gn ail.com
	SPCJ Management	Rupesh Kumar	BBA	9058107454	rupeshkumar160903@gmail.com
1	I.E.T. Khandari	Meenakhshi Singh	EE	9569815379	meenakshiayushi2004@gm ail.com
1	Department of Computer Science	Dipika Singh	MCA 4 <sup>TH</sup> sem	8881893310	dipika221206@gmail.com
5	Biotechnology	Pooja Verma	M.Sc 3rd sem	9758883338	poojaverma97@gmail.com
5	Microbiology	Swati Devi	M.Sc 3rd sem	8957193477	heyswatishere@gmail.com
7	Zoology				
8	Computer Centre	Sanjay Singh	BCA	7988423359	sandhayakushwah9671@g mail.com
9	Foreign Languages KMI	Sejal Gupta	French B.A	9713899171	inkatticped020@gmail.con
0	KMI (Hindi)	Neha Sharma	M.A 4 <sup>TH</sup> sem	7830204336	nehas283126@gmail.com
1	Deptt. Of Physics	Km. Ruby	M.Sc 1st sem	6396835259	ranirubi614@gmail.com

उपरोक्त समिति से अपेक्षा है कि HOST €L COUNCIL सबंधित सभी गतिविधियों में सहयोग करेंगे एवं छात्र—छात्राओं, विभागों तथा HOST&L COUNCIL के मध्य बेहतर समन्वय स्थापित कर विश्वविद्यालय HOST (LOUNCIL के उद्देश्यों की पूर्ति हेतु सिक्य भूमिका निभायेंगे। तत्संबंध में विश्वविद्यालय HOST COUNCIL द्वारा आहूत की गई बैठकों में नियमित रूप से प्रतिभाग करेंगे एवं निर्देशानुसार कार्य करेंगे।

> (अधिष्ठाता छात्र कल्याण) Dean Student Welfare

>r. BhimRao Ambedke University 1. निजी सचिव, कुलपति जी, माननीय कुलपति जी के अवलोकनार्थ।

- 2. वित अधिकारी।
- 3. उप कुलसचिव।
- 4. समस्त निदेशक / विभागाध्यक्ष ।
- 5. समिति के सचिव/सदस्यगण।